
From: Magerkurth, Christina
To: laurag@apaguyana.com
Cc: Mailbox, REDD; Grady, Mary; Amerindian People Association
Subject: RE: Appeal of ART decision on APA"s Complaint
Date: Wednesday, August 30, 2023 7:40:41 PM

Dear Laura,
 
Thank you again for your letter.  The ART Secretariat approves your nominee. We will be in
touch with you and with Professor Celorio next week regarding the next steps in the process.
 
Sincerely,
Christy
 

From: laurag@apaguyana.com <laurag@apaguyana.com> 
Sent: Tuesday, August 22, 2023 10:40 AM
To: Magerkurth, Christina <Christina.Magerkurth@winrock.org>
Cc: Mailbox, REDD <REDD@winrock.org>; Grady, Mary <MGrady@WINROCK.ORG>; Amerindian
People Association <apaguy@networksgy.com>
Subject: RE: Appeal of ART decision on APA's Complaint
 
CAUTION: This email originated outside Winrock. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the
sender and know the content is safe.

 
Dear Ms. Magerkurth
 
Please see attached the name of the nominee to the Appeals Committee after our internal process
of consultation with various persons. 
 
Laura George
Governance and Rights Coordinator

Amerindian Peoples Association
Our Land, Our Lives, Our Culture
200 Charlotte St, Bourda
Georgetown
Guyana
South America
T - (592)227-0275
F - (592)223-8150
Skype - kaiwonoklaura
E- laurag@apaguyana.com
E- apaguy@networksgy.com 
--- 
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